
 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
 

COMMISSION MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

TOWN HALL 
 

Thursday, March 14, 2024 
1:30 p.m. 

 
Remote Option 

To join by video and see any screen sharing, click on “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting” below. You 
do not need to have Microsoft Teams for the link to work.  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
Meeting ID: 263 617 407 890  
Passcode: jvwCef  

 
To participate by phone, use the conference call information below.  

+1 614-362-3056 United States, Columbus  
(888) 596-2819 United States (Toll-free)  
Phone conference ID: 629 237 151#  

 
AGENDA 

 
1:30 p.m. 1. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 2. Welcome and Introductions – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of 

Dublin, MORPC Chair 
 

• Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby, 
MORPC Membership Services Officer 

 
 3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive 

Director 
 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmRlMmRhODEtYjI5Yy00YzU4LTk1YzMtM2VlMTdkMDRhZTcz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,629237151
tel:8885962819,,629237151


Commission Agenda 
March 14, 2024 
Page 2 

Committees 

4. Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Mark Forrest (Madison 
County), Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization Chair

5. Regional Policy Roundtable – Lourdes Barroso de Padilla (City of 
Columbus), Regional Policy Roundtable Chair

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and 
Joseph Garrity, MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & 
Community Relations

6. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), 
Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair

7. Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris Amorose Groomes 
(City of Dublin), MORPC Chair

a. Call to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC 
Chair

b. Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – Parag Agrawal, 
MORPC Chief Mobility & Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of 
Programming

c. 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update – Nick Gill, 
MORPC Transportation Study Director

d. Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda

1) Approval of February 8, 2024 Transportation Policy 
Committee Meeting Minutes

2) Proposed Resolution T-2-24: “Amending the State Fiscal 
Year (SFY) 2024-2027 Transportation Improvement 
Program”

e. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris 
Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair

8. Commission Consent Agenda

a. Approval of February 8, 2024 Commission Meeting Minutes
b. Proposed Resolution 03-24: “Authorizing the executive director 

to contract with Sonoma Technology, Inc. to provide air quality 
forecasting services” 



 

 

Commission Agenda 
March 14, 2024 
Page 3 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The next Commission Meeting is 
Thursday, April 11, 2024, 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available 
at the side of MORPC’s building. On Commission meeting days only, additional parking is 
available in numbered spaces toward the west end of the parking lot. Electric vehicle charging 
stations are available for MORPC guests.  
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High 
Street & W. Blenkner Street. Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th 
Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is 
High Street & E. Hoster Street. Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 
5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by 
a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and CMAX. 
 

c. Proposed Resolution 04-24: “To authorize the executive 
director to enter into agreements with the City of Westerville 
for $500,000 for a 12-month period to perform home repairs on 
owner occupied homes in the City of Westerville” 

d. Approval of Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 
 

 9. Other Business 
 

2:45 p.m. 10. Adjourn – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


1 
 

 

 
MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

February 2024 

 
Senior Directors 

Parag Agrawal pagrawal@morpc.org  
Kerstin Carr kcarr@morpc.org 
Joe Garrity jgarrity@morpc.org 

Shawn Hufstedler shufstedler@morpc.org 
Níel M. Jurist njurist@morpc.org 
Robert Williams rwilliams@morpc.org 

 
 

CREATE AN ENVIRONMENT FOR PROSPERITY 
 

Gohio Commute 
Team Members participated in a transportation panel at the City of Columbus GreenSpot Sustainability 
workshop. Staff began the “Make Your Miles Matter” challenge (February-March) to encourage participation 
on the rideshare platform. 
 
Team Members continue promoting the vanpool program at the Defense Supply Center and Ohio Means 
Jobs Fairfield County. Staff presented the Gohio Commute Program to the Marion Transportation Coalition to 
begin discussions on how MORPC can help their region with workforce transportation.  
 
The Gohio Commute program ran a marketing campaign on social media that focused on vanpooling and 
carpooling with the goal to increase awareness of the program. To celebrate Ohio Loves Transit Week, 
MORPC showcased our Gohio Mobility and Gohio Commute programs, alongside advocating for critical 
transit initiatives including COTA, LinkUS, and Passenger Rail. 
 
Active Transportation Planning 
MORPC hosted a February 2 all-day training to work on the ODOT Multimodal Design Guide. More than 50 
regional professionals joined us to learn more about bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure design in Ohio. 
 
The public comment period for the updated MORPC Complete Streets Policy closed February 23. Team 
Members will develop a disposition of comments for the few comments received. 
 
MORPC hosts virtual group viewings of the Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals (APBP) 
monthly Professional Development webinars. The webinars are eligible for 1.0 hour of American Institute of 
Certified Planners (AICP) Certification Maintenance credit. Contact Jordan Petrov (jpetrov@morpc.org) if you 
are interested in attending any of the MORPC group viewings. The next webinar is Wednesday, March 20, 
on: “Quickly and Comprehensively Implementing a Major Shift in Transportation Design to Improve Safety 
and Encourage Active Transportation.” 
 
The Active Transportation Committee (ATC) met February 28. Meeting materials, including presentations, 
are available on the ATC web page. The next ATC meeting is May 22, 10 a.m.-Noon.  
 
MORPC participated in the February 9 steering committee kick-off meeting for the City of Gahanna Active 
Transportation Plan. Members of the steering committee discussed a vision and goals for the plan, as well as 
key strengths, challenges, and needs in the community. A public survey is open for input at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GahannaATP. 
 
Team Members took part in the February 27 Health Works Franklin County meeting and led a presentation 
about the impacts of Complete Streets in our communities. MORPC is working in collaboration with Franklin 
County Public Health and other Health Works partners to increase safety in our built environment throughout 
Franklin County. 
 
Transportation Safety 
MORPC is partnering with the Delaware Public Health District to teach students in the Ohio Wesleyan 
University public health program about the impacts of the built environment on public health. Team Members 

mailto:pagrawal@morpc.org
mailto:kcarr@morpc.org
mailto:jgarrity@morpc.org
mailto:shufstedler@morpc.org
mailto:njurist@morpc.org
mailto:rwilliams@morpc.org
mailto:jpetrov@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/committees/active-transportation-committee/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GahannaATP
https://healthworksfranklincounty.org/


2 
 

will assist with a class lecture as well as conducting walk audits with the students around the City of 
Delaware to learn about and document infrastructure conditions in collaboration with staff from the City of 
Delaware.  
 
Team Members participated in the following safety committee meetings: 

• Franklin County Traffic Fatality Review Meeting 

• Franklin County Safe Communities Coalition Meeting 

• Ohio Strategic Highway Safety Plan Steering Committee Meeting 
• Ohio Association of Regional Councils Transportation Safety Subcommittee Meeting 

• Central Ohio Alliance for Safe Transportation Meeting 

• Ohio Traffic Records Coordinating Committee Technical Council Meeting 
 
Technical Assistance Program 
Team Members began working with Franklin and Jefferson Townships to analyze existing conditions for 
pedestrians and bicyclists in each community. A stakeholder workshop with Jefferson Township is scheduled 
for Monday, March 18, 6:30-8 p.m. at the Jefferson Township office. Key community stakeholders and 
regional partners will join MORPC and Jefferson Township staff to discuss existing conditions and needs 
related to infrastructure for pedestrians and bicyclists in the township.  
 
Central Ohio Blueways 
Team Members are working on further updates to the Central Ohio Blueways website to include information 
from “Be the Change” to encourage additional awareness of stewardship for our water resources. Interactive 
mapping updates are in progress and will be updated on the Central Ohio Blueways website in the coming 
months. Updates will include more informative mapping and PDF downloads of the main waterways (Scioto 
River, Olentangy River, Alum Creek, and Big Walnut Creek). 
 
Regional Housing Strategy 
MORPC continues to promote housing to members through connections with MORPC’s Community 
Assistance Programs and by giving presentations to councils and other organizations. Team Members are 
participating in the development of a national Housing Working Group through the National Association of 
Regional Councils (NARC) to further the conversation on housing solutions by learning from, and sharing 
work with, our regional peers.  
 
Are you interested in a housing/growth workshop for your community’s elected officials, staff, or community 
leaders? MORPC is accepting requests for presentations and workshops. Our Team will work with you to 
design the agenda, including recommended speakers and learning objectives. Contact Jonathan Miller for 
more information (JMiller@morpc.org). 
 
Sustainability Advisory Committee (SAC) 
The next Sustainability Advisory Committee meeting is March 20. The agenda includes updates on the 
Climate Pollution Reduction Grant, the Regional Sustainability Agenda, and discussion for shaping 
sustainability-focused education and communications. Team Members continue wrapping up member 
appointments for the 2024 term.  
 
Sustainable2050 
Sustainable2050 met February 15. The agenda included MORPC program updates, discussion of the 
Sustainability Leaders Listen survey results, and priority topics for 2024. Members suggested a focus on 
communication and storytelling at the next meeting (May 9) to elevate the great work of our Sustainable2050 
members across the region.  
 
Sustainable2050 membership and tier status certification is open to MORPC members. Contact Brandi 
Whetstone at bwhetstone@morpc.org if interested in earning tier status certification. A certification workbook 
will be provided, and a kick-off meeting is encouraged to review the process. The deadline for completed 
workbooks is May 3 to be considered at the June Sustainability Advisory Committee meeting.  
 
Sustaining Scioto Board 
The Sustaining Scioto Board met February 28. Members were updated on the Farming for Clean Water in 
the Upper Scioto watershed. The project is focused on developing a communication plan targeted at 
agricultural communities and aimed at increasing awareness of climate change impacts on water, as well as 
increasing awareness and support for farmer adoption of water quality practices and public and private 
sector investments. The next meeting is April 24. 
 

mailto:JMiller@morpc.org
mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org


3 
 

The next meeting of the Agricultural & Rural Communities Outreach Team is March 21. 
 
Energy & Air Quality 
The Energy and Air Quality Working Group met February 29 and heard updates on funding opportunities and 
MORPC Programming. They continued to discuss 2024 focus topics. The Working Group continues to recruit 
candidates interested in serving as either Chair or Vice-Chair. The Chair of the working group is also 
represented on the Sustainability Advisory Committee. Email recommendations to Brian Filiatraut, 
bfiliatraut@morpc.org, MORPC’s Energy and Sustainability Program Manager. The next meeting is May 22. 
 
MORPC’s annual end of season air quality report was released March 1. 
 
On January 30, MORPC Team Members attended the first Human Services & Climate Researcher 
Community Conversation, hosted by the Human Services Chamber of Franklin County and the OSU Byrd 
Polar and Climate Research Center. The event brought together Columbus-area climate change 
researchers, practitioners, and experts for an evening of learning and networking. 
 
Neighborhood Air Monitoring Project/U.S. EPA Project 
Forty new low-cost PurpleAir sensors arrived at MORPC in January. Project sensors are being tested to 
compare them against the Ohio EPA’s regulatory monitors, in order to validate their performance. In 
December, U.S. EPA approved the Quality Assurance Project Plan allowing us to begin data collection. The 
next project advisory committee (PAC) meeting is March 13. 
 
Climate Pollution Reduction Grant (CPRG) 
MORPC continues to collaborate with the City of Columbus and the rest of the core project team to lead 
regional planning and pollution mitigation actions. The regional efforts are informed by the CPRG Strategy 
Subcommittee, which met in February to learn more about the status of the Priority Climate Action Plan and 
the projects that will be submitted for the regional implementation funding application (due April 1). The 
proposal integrates the LinkUS W. Broad St. Mobility Corridor and the Regional Community Energy Strategy 
(ReCES), which provides solar installations on publicly owned buildings throughout the 10-county Columbus 
MSA. MORPC hosted a February 22 ReCES informational meeting for members interested in pursuing solar. 
Reach out to Brian Filiatraut at bfiliatraut@morpc.org if interested in participating. 
 
Regional Data Advisory Committee (RDAC) 
RDAC’s 2024 focus is on the areas of Workforce & Job Quality; Diversity, Equity & Inclusion; Cyber Security; 
and Regional Data Coaches projects and initiatives.  

• Data Day Working Group:  The Working Group’s 2023 efforts came to fruition with the second sold 
out Data Day on February 7. Over 170 attendees from many industry sectors participated in the 
event at the Ohio University’s Dublin Integrated Education Center. Initial responses to the attendee 
survey were positive. The Working Group met March 6 to review survey feedback and begin 
planning for Data Day 2025. 

• The Regional Data Coaches Working Group hosted an unconference session during Data Day to 
engage with the community, seek feedback, and begin recruiting data coaches. Several individuals 
expressed interest in joining to either serve as a coach, receive coaching, or both when the project 
pilot stage is reached later this year. 

• The Regional Information & Data Group (RIDG):  The Steering Committee meeting dates are 
January 30, April 8, July 9, and October 8. The general committee meeting dates are March 6, May 
29, August 14, and November 13. Ethan Hug and Bill LaFayette presented on topics related to 
housing at the March 6 meeting.  

• Central Ohio GIS User Group (COGUG): Approximately 55 people attended the February 21 
meeting. Local updates included news from OGRIP (Ohio Geographically Referenced Information 
Program), ODOT and local counties. Other items shared included MORPC’s new RDAC interest 
form; the Cities of Hilliard and Columbus new utilities collaboration efforts; a useful method for 
procuring geospatial data from online sources that may not publish data in conventional ways, and a 
method for forecasting regional demographic changes in the Akron area. The next meeting is May 
15. 

• The Workforce and Job Quality Working Group hosted an unconference session during Data Day to 
engage with the community, seek feedback, and begin recruiting working group members. 
Participants provided feedback about the different nuances of job quality from the supply-side and 
demand-side perspectives and challenges of measurement and adoption. 
 

Data & Research Activities 
Team Members kicked off planning efforts related to a new open data platform known as “MORPC Insights,” 

mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org
mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org


4 
 

which will provide better access to data that MORPC routinely works with, summarized at the regional, 
county, and municipal level. Commentary will accompany regional and county data to explain key insights.  
 
MORPC produced the Leaders Listen: Housing survey. Working with Measurement Resources Company 
(MRC) and The Columbus Dispatch, Team Members aim to collect responses from over 2,000 area 
residents across 140 ZIP Codes. Over 1,400 responses were received so far. The preliminary survey results 
will be presented at the 2024 State of the Region event on March 15. An “Actionable Insights” report will be 
produced to share the results with Central Ohio stakeholders in the coming months.  
 
Team Members supported the creation of a Tree Equity Score Analyzer by providing current and future land 
use data to provide context to support tree planting decisions. The tool was commissioned by Green 
Columbus and developed by American Forests and is now available for public use. See here. 
 
Upcoming updates to standard data products: 

• Key ACS 2022 5-year estimate data for MORPC counties will be published on the Population Hub 
with new and improved user interface improvement (early March)  

• County-level population estimates as of January 1, 2024 (April)  

• Net migration by county (domestic and international) (April)  
 
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion 
MORPC recognized Black History Month through a social media campaign which highlighted the 
contributions of Black historical figures, including Thurgood Marshall, Robert Robinson Taylor, Katherine 
Johnson, and others. 
 
Team Members moderated and was on a recent Justice40 Initiative (J40) webinar, hosted by the National 
Association of Regional Councils (NARC). Alongside national experts from the U.S. DOT, U.S. EPA, and 
U.S. EDA, MORPC shared information on our efforts to advocate for historically marginalized, overburdened, 
and underserved communities through our work to elevate J40 in our planning efforts. Nearly 175 people 
attended from 36 different states and 127 distinct agencies and organizations. Learn more about J40 here. 
 
On February 12, MORPC hosted the Columbus Regional Justice40 Training Session for local nonprofit and 
government leaders from across Central Ohio. Facilitated by consultant Cityfi and in partnership with COTA 
and the Columbus Partnership. The three-hour training provided attendees with information about J40, as 
well as tools and techniques for incorporating its principles into their organizations’ practices. 
 
Team Members facilitated a Data Day breakout session, titled “DEI in Data.” The “unconference” session 
provided attendees an interactive, hands-on discussion of how DE&I intersects with data. 
 

DRIVE INVESTMENT 
 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan 
Team Members published draft strategies and projects for public review and comment. Comments are 
accepted through March 29. Identified projects total approximately $35 billion of investment in Central Ohio’s 
transportation system and include maintenance and operations of existing infrastructure; and expansion and 
improvement of transit, bicycle, pedestrian, and roadway components through the year 2050. Staff are giving 
presentations to MPO-area communities through March giving local bodies an opportunity to hear about the 
MTP and review projects identified in their areas. Fifty-four presentations are scheduled. The MTP Open 
House is March 19, 3:30-6:30 p.m. at MORPC. More information is available at www.morpc.org/mtp. The 
MTP forecasts web map sharing 2050 data is available here: MOOD MTP 2024-2050 Forecasts. 
 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) 
MORPC Team Members are creating a framework and benchmarking with other Economic Development 
Districts to advise the creation of the Economic Development Governing Board. This Board is the next step 
in the development of the Economic Development District. Outreach included conversations with the 
Southeast Michigan Council of Governments, Mid America Regional Council, Buckeye Hills Regional 
Council, and Northeast Ohio Four County Regional Planning and Development Organization. The Board will 
focus on advancing the implementation of the CEDS through regional alignment, short and long-term 
planning, and seeking grant funding. Per EDA regulations, the board must represent the principal economic 
interests in the region. 
 

https://www.treeequityscore.org/analyzer/franklin
https://www.morpc.org/environmentaljustice/#:%7E:text=What%20is%20Justice40%3F-,On%20January%2027%2C%202021,-%2C%20Presidential%20Executive%20Order
file:///C:/Users/ssaunders/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/T68QN3TC/www.morpc.org/mtp
https://public-morpc.hub.arcgis.com/apps/97298e2615fc48a1bac33e49edf49523/explore


5 
 

The U.S. EDA invited MORPC to apply for its first Partnership Planning grant award. The application was 
due March 1. The one-year grant provides resources to Economic Development Districts to continue their 
Comprehensive Economic Development planning program. 
 
MORPC released its first Drive Investment Newsletter. The newsletter updates subscribers on current 
Economic Development District projects, key funding opportunities, upcoming events, and related Central 
Ohio programs. Subscribe to the newsletter here.  The Economic Development webpage is available here. 
 
Competitive Advantage Projects (CAP) 
Team Members partner with stakeholders to expand the scope of the CAP program to account for needs in 
other programmatic areas. Broadening this scope will help enhance the interrelatedness between 
infrastructure and economic development in Central Ohio. MORPC leadership presented one-page CAP 
project descriptions to Central Ohio Congressional Representatives in February to communicate the 
inventory of transformational projects that need funding. 
 
LinkUS Mobility Initiative 
Regional engagement and public outreach continues. MORPC provides support to the LinkUS Team at 
meetings with local jurisdictions and community groups to share information about LinkUS and to hear about 
local priorities. 
 
Team Members identified additional rapid transit corridors to be studied through MORPC’s MTP process. 
The three corridors recommended for further study include a connection between downtown Columbus and 
John Glenn International Airport, as well as connections between downtown Columbus and activity centers in 
the southern part of the region such as the Rickenbacker Mobility Center and Grove City. 
 
The Transit Supportive Infrastructure Committees continue to meet to prioritize projects and build a 
regional Capital Improvement Program of transit supportive infrastructure projects. 
 
Passenger Rail 
Planning continues on the Corridor ID awarded routes. Initial scope, schedule, and budgets needed to 
complete the service planning and initial engineering are expected to be completed by the end of 2024. 
 
The Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) is evaluating existing and potential new long-distance routes 
across the nation. Two proposed routes going through Central Ohio were noted as preferred for further 
development: Dallas-St. Louis-Columbus-Pittsburgh-NYC and Detroit-Columbus-Louisville-Nashville-New 
Orleans. The FRA needs to do a substantial amount of work to develop these corridors, with near-term 
implementation not expected until 2040. 
 
Drive Investment Portal 
The Drive Investment Portal helps MORPC members navigate and leverage available funding avenues and 
includes information on active and projected grant and loan programs from federal, state, and local 
organizations, tailored to accommodate diverse projects and funding requirements. The portal had 162 
unique visits in January. Use the following link to access the portal: morpc.org/DIP.  
 
Advocacy 
Team Member met with members of the Central Ohio Congressional Delegation, Amtrak, and U.S. DOT in 
Washington, DC, February 14-15. Staff solicited letters of support for RAISE Grants from state and federal 
lawmakers.  
 
Team Members led and planned a delegation of 20 regional thoughts leaders on a February 21-23 fact-
finding trip to Florida to witness how regional leaders in Orlando, Ft. Lauderdale, and Miami expanded new 
and competitive passenger rail. The delegation engaged with the CEO from the Orlando International Airport, 
the President of Brightline, rode competitive passenger rail routes, met with passenger rail company 
executives, and explored technologies to improve passenger rail speed. They also learned how these 
regions attracted a high level of passenger rail service, built stations, and enhanced surrounding 
development along these corridors.  
 
The February 29 Regional Policy Roundtable meeting featured special guest State Senator Andrew Brenner.  
 
Mobility Management 
The Franklin County Mobility Advisory Committee (FCMAC) met in February and participated in a travel 
training for Ohio Loves Transit Week. Team Members gave a presentation as part of the Safe Routes to Age 

https://morpc.us2.list-manage.com/profile?u=2cb2461e42ec60600137325d2&amp;id=b521d38843&amp;e=a15a0337bd&amp;c=1817680eb7
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/economic-development/
http://morpc.org/DIP


6 
 

in Place Mobility Series hosted by the Age Friendly Innovation Center. The presentation covered mobility 
management services, mobility needs for seniors, and included a discussion about mobility planning. 
 
Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) 
The second round of applications for State Fiscal Years 2024 & 2025 CORPO Dedicated Funds closed 
February 9. The CORPO Funds Selection Committee will review and evaluate the applications to develop 
proposed funding commitments. The public comment period for the proposed funding commitments is March 
18 to April 19. The funding commitments will be adopted by the CORPO Committee at their May meeting. 
 
CORPO received a federal grant through the Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) program to develop a 
comprehensive Safety Action Plan. As part of this effort, CORPO convened a stakeholder committee to 
oversee the planning process. The committee is seeking public input regarding local road safety issues and 
opportunities to help identify key priorities for the plan. The planning process includes review of crash data 
and conditions for all roadway users. The public comment period for the draft Safety Action Plan is mid-
March through mid-April. The plan will be adopted at the May CORPO Committee meeting. 
 
MORPC-Attributable Funding 
The public comment period for the Policies for Managing MORPC-Attributable Funds ended February 23. 
Team Members are reviewing the comments submitted by one person. 
 
Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) 
On January 31, TRAC approved the draft list of awards for public comment through February 23. Seven 
projects in the MPO region were recommended for a total of $63 million in new funding: 

• LinkUS W Broad BRT 
• I-70 and Taylor Rd/SR 256 Interchanges 

• Alum Creek Drive 

• I-270 and I-71 interchange (north side of Outerbelt) 

• I-71 and Sunbury Parkway and Interchange 
• SR 161/SR 37 Widening 

• I-70 Widening in Licking County 
 
The final awards and full 2024-2027 Major New Construction Program of projects vote was February 28. 
 
Federal Competitive Programs 
Multiple grant applications are being submitted from the Central Ohio area for funds from the Rebuilding 
American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) program. These funds are managed by the 
United States Department of Transportation (U.S. DOT). MORPC is submitting a planning request to the 
RAISE program to help plan the expansion of the Central Ohio Greenways (COG) network from seven to 
fifteen counties – Trail Towns in the Nation’s Heartland. MORPC is also providing various levels of support 
for four RAISE applications in Central Ohio. 

• The City of Columbus is requesting capital funds to develop the Linden Greenline trail. 

• The Franklin County Engineer’s Office is requesting capital funds to advance the Alum Creek Drive 
project from I-270 to Rickenbacker International. 

• The City of Heath is requesting planning funds to study the development of the Thornwood Drive 
Corridor. 

• The City of Lancaster is requesting planning funds to study the development of their East Side 
Industrial Connector. 

 
Brownfield Assessments 
Staff met with MORPC’s Brownfields consultant, SME, to discuss MORPC’s pending Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) Brownfield grant application. Updates from the EPA on MORPC’s 2024 Brownfield 
Assessment application are expected later this year. 
 
Money Mondays 
MORPC hosted the following Money Monday sessions: 

• January 29 – AARP Challenge Grants 

• February 5 – All Ohio Future Fund 
• February 12 – Legislative Priorities for Central Ohio 

• February 26 – Historic Preservation Funding 
 
Upcoming sessions: 

• March 4 – State Rep. Latyna M. Humphrey 



7 
 

• March 11 – Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI)/LinkUS Update 
• March 18 – MORPC’s Economic Development Director and Innovation Officer 
• March 25 – Grant Education Acronyms 

 
PAY IT FORWARD 

 
Membership Services 
Staff is redesigning the Monthly Member newsletter to prioritize member services, benefits and events. The 
updated newsletter will launch in March. 
 
The Educational Partnership opportunities continue to accelerate the number of member employees who are 
taking advantage of the significant discounts. Franklin University confirmed their program has soared as a 
result of MORPC’s promotion efforts and they are witnessing a steady influx of new students. Ohio 
University’s Governing Essentials Class drew a record 27 participants for the 2024 class. 
 
Team Members completed seven member visits and attended five various State of the 
City/Village/Township/County events. 
 
Local Government Summer Intern Program 
MORPC received over 200 applicants and 46 intern requests for the Local Summer Government Intern 
Program. New part-time Intern Program Coordinator Allison Mancz began February 13 providing a year-
round focus on the growing program. 
 
Events 
MORPC hosted/held the following events: 

• February 6 – Ohio State University City and Regional Planning students to discuss career 
opportunities 

• February 8 – Pre-Commission Luncheon with Columbus Regional Airport Authority’s CEO, Joseph 
Nardone and Director of Communications and Public Affairs Kristen Easterday 

• February 27 – Planning Together – Local Governments and Schools Luncheon 
 

Upcoming Events 

• March 15 – State of the Region, Hilton Columbus Downtown 

• March 27 – Northwest Central Ohio Area Regional Planning Luncheon, Noon, Dublin Recreation 
Center, 5600 Post Road 

 
Public Involvement & Engagement 
MORPC promoted the following requests for public input through social media and on our website: 

• 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

• CORPO Dedicated Funds Program 

• Leaders Listen Survey 
• Application for Consulting Services 

• Transportation Improvement Program Amendments 

• Climate Pollution Reduction Grant 

• Attributable Transportation Funding & Complete Streets 
 

BUILD VALUE FOR OUR MEMBERS 
 

Community-Based Planning Assistance 
The Community-Based Planning Assistance Program (CBPA) is available for community assistance 
requests. Members may learn more about, or request assistance from, the CBPA by visiting  
https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance/. Contact Jonathan Miller at jmiller@morpc.org 
with any questions or to discuss potential ways that MORPC may provide assistance. 
 
Consultant Services Program 
MORPC is working with three communities on the utilization of the Consultant Services Program to assist 
with the RFP process for both Comprehensive Plan Updates and Zoning Codes. The Program has reopened 
prequalification for additional Consultants, and includes services related to economic development activities, 
and specializations in public engagement in 2024. 
 
 
 

https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance/
mailto:jmiller@morpc.org


8 
 

Planner Pool Program 
Members are invited to submit applications for assistance from the Planner Pool Program. Four communities 
reached out to request assistance through the Planner Pool Program in areas ranging from design guides 
and the refinement of sustainability goals to planning and zoning assistance. With workflows increasing in 
the Program, MORPC members are encouraged to reach out to discuss any potential areas of assistance as 
soon as possible to ensure that MORPC is able to accommodate any community needs as efficiently as 
possible. 
 
If you are interested in additional assistance with extracurricular planning activities, filling staff vacancies 
during vacation, assistance with gaps in staffing, or other guidance with best practices, contact Jonathan 
Miller (jmiller@morpc.org) to schedule a time to discuss your communities potential needs and ways that 
MORPC may be able to assist. 
 
Financial Updates 
The annual financial audit has begun - this year performed by the Ohio Auditor of State’s office. Previously 
MORPC’s audits have been performed by independent public accounting firms (i.e., CPA firms), but this year 
the Auditor of State’s office is performing the audit themselves.  
 
MORPC in the News 
Links to press releases and news article for the month are available at www.morpc.org/MORPCInTheNews   
 
Personnel Updates 
The following new Team Members recently started at MORPC: 

• Intern Program Coordinator Allison Mancz began February 13 
• Energy Auditor Dan Sutton began February 13 
• Energy Auditor Kenyetieta Quinn began February 20 
• Data Management Intern Oliver Gwynn began February 22 

 
MORPC is currently recruiting for open positions:  

• Data Analyst 
• Water Planning Intern 
• GIS Intern 
• Chief Regional Planning Officer 

 
The requirements for the posted positions are available for review on the website at 
http://www.morpc.org/careers/.  
 
RFP/RFQ Postings 
The following RFP’s/RFQ’s were posted: 

• HVAC Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  
• Insulation Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  

 
The full RFP/RFQs are available at http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/.  
 

mailto:jmiller@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/MORPCInTheNews
http://www.morpc.org/careers/
http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/


 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Present in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Herb Asher 
Greg Betts 
Gary Burkholder 
Monica Conners 
Michelle Crandall 
Christina Drummond 
Kristen Easterday 
Brad Ebersole 
Dave Efland 
Cindi Fitzpatrick 
Jeremiah Gracia 
Dave Gulden 
Rebecca Hermann 

Christine Houk 
Pam Hykes O’Grady 
Laurie Jadwin 
James Jewell 
Emily Keeler 
Ben Kessler 
Bill LaFayette 
Kris Long 
Eric Meyer 
Heidi Munc 
Megan O’Callaghan 
Bernita Reese 
Ryan Rivers 
Michael Schadek 
Elissa Schneider 

Kent Shafer 
Kimberly Sharp 
Sloan Spalding 
Ike Stage 
Joe Steager 
Joe Stefanov 
Robyn Stewart 
Andy Volenik 
Christie Ward 
Trenton Weaver 
Nancy White 
Andrew Williams 
Kenneth Wright

 

Transportation Policy Committee Members Attending Remotely 
Jeff Benton 
Emily Cooner for Kevin  
   Boyce 
Ben Collins 

Carol Kauffman 
Rory McGuiness 
Erin Prosser 
Stephen Sayre 

Chloe Siens-Núñez 
Tim Wilson 

 

Commission Members Present in Person 
Stephanie Bosco 
Jamie Brucker 
Ben Carpenter 
Franklin Christman 

Joy Evangelista 
Jeff Hall 
Brittany Misner 
Nick Shultz 

Matt Starr 
RC Wise

 

Commission Members Attending Remotely 
Justin Dreier for Hayley 
  Lupton 
Terry Emery 
Mark Johns 

Mark Mauter 
Jeryne Peterson 
Sean Staneart 
Jim Stanley 

Tony Vogel 
Evelyn Warr-Omness 

 

Associate Members Attending Remotely 
Kristy Hawthorne Kristin Sutton
 
MORPC Staff Present in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Mike Borger 
Todd Bradley 
Kerstin Carr 
Dave Dixon 
Joe Garrity 
Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 
Níel Jurist 
Eileen Leuby 
Kelsey Matson 
Amanda McEldowney 
William Murdock 
Kyle Probert 

Padmini Roy-Dixon 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Brandi Whetstone 
Robert Williams

 

MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
April Bumgardner Brian Filiatraut Karina Peggau 
 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: February 8, 2024 
Time: 2:31 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



Transportation Policy Committee Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 2 

 
 
Guests Present in Person 
Lourdes Barroso de Padilla, Regional Policy 
  Roundtable Chair 
Grace Byler, Morrow County 
Thea Ewing, HNTB 
Mitch Graf, Iteris 

Kyle Kridler, City of Delaware 
Matt Peoples, City of Canal Winchester 
Cornell Robertson 
Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter

 

Guests Attending Remotely 
Brian Ball, Business First 
Cindi Cooper, City of Sunbury 
Mendra Hupp, Perry County 
Jerry Mills, Dynotec 

Andy Shifflett, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 
Nick Soulas, FCEO 
Lonnie Watson, CAC 
Brent Welch, FCEO

 
Meeting Called to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Chris Amorose Groomes called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:31 
p.m. 
 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & 
Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 
Parag Agrawal presented the Metropolitan Planning Organization Report. Mr. Agrawal reported that 
seven projects submitted to the Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) in 2024 are 
proposed for funding in the draft list released from ODOT on January 31. TRAC provides funding for 
major projects. The TRAC comment period is open until February 23. TRAC votes on the final list 
February 28. 
 
As part of moving the LinkUS initiative forward, MORPC applied the Metropolitan Transportation 
Plan (MTP) process to identify two additional corridors to include in the MTP with the current three 
corridors. MORPC Team Members are also working closely with the Transit Supportive 
Infrastructure (TSI) Committees to move forward projects that will include around 400 miles of trails 
and sidewalk projects. 
  
Resolution T-1-24 on the Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda supports ODOT’s safety 
performance measures that look for a two percent reduction in fatality rate and serious injuries and 
creating an overall safer environment for roadway users in Central Ohio. 
 
Mr. Agrawal shared there was significant turnover in the Community Advisory Committee (CAC). We 
have ten new members out of twenty-four. The CAC is a diverse group with a lot of experience and 
knowledge that provides recommendations. 
 
MORPC is working closely with team members from Fort Wayne, Pennsylvania, and the Federal Rail 
Administration on key items to address before working on a planning study for Midwest Connect 
(connecting Chicago, Fort Wayne, Columbus, Pittsburgh). We are also working with various state 
agencies on other alignments going through the Central Ohio region. MORPC is hosting the 
Passenger Rail Committee that will help support passenger rail initiatives. If interested in serving on 
this committee, contact Mr. Agrawal or William Murdock. 
 
2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update – Nick Gill, MORPC Transportation Study 
Director 
Nick Gill presented the 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update and reminded members 
of what the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) is and why it is important. MORPC Team 
Members are in the final stages preparing the plan that is updated every four years. Transportation 
projects need to be included in the MTP to receive federal dollars. Team Members continue to work 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-MPO.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-MTP.pdf


Transportation Policy Committee Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 3 

 
on performance measures, benchmarks, and targets. A few components of the $35 billion plan 
include: 

• Maintaining what we have 

• Transit 

• Expanding capacity 
 
The draft project list is available on MORPC’s website. Team Members are visiting communities to 
present the draft plan (54 scheduled so far). The full draft document will be out for public comment 
March 1-31. There is an Open House at MORPC on March 19. The plan will be presented to the 
Transportation Committee Policy in May for adoption. 
 
Attributable Funds/Complete Streets Policies – Nick Gill, MORPC Transportation Study 
Director 
Nick Gill presented the Attributable Funds/Complete Streets Policies Updates. MORPC Attributable 
Funds follows a two-year cycle. Year one we go through the process of soliciting projects and year 
two we review and update the policy. We put the companion Complete Streets Policy on the same 
review/update cycle. Mr. Gill provided a summary of the major changes for both policies. MORPC 
will report more often to the Community Advisory Committee and the Transportation Advisory 
Committee on projects that go through the Attributable Funds and Complete Streets process. The 
public comment period for both policies is open through February 23. Both policies will be presented 
for adoption in May. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda 
Joe Stefanov made a motion to accept the Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda, 
second by Nancy White; motion passed. 
 
The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-Attributable-Funds-Complete-Streets-Policies.pdf


��

��� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-�� 456� 789:;<=8>9>?=:�@=A?BC�D=EE?>>FF��GH5+6� I?BJ�K?AAL�789:;<=8>9>?=:�M?8FB>=8��NO4P6� Q98BR�SL�TUTV��WXYZP[46� @8=<=;F\�]F;=Â>?=:�7_T_TV̀�aO-,12b1c�de,�Wd0d,�Gbfg0h�i,0/�jWGik�lmlnolmlp�4/01fq./d0db.1�r-q/.s,-,1d�t/.c/0-u��@8=<=;F\�]F;=Â>?=:�7_T_TV�v?AA�9\\�=8�E=\?wC�S�<8=xFB>;�>=�>RF�yz{�TUTV_TUTS�789:;<=8>9>?=:�|E<8=}FEF:>�@8=~89E��7|@��v?>R�B=EE?>EF:>;�>=>9A?:~�=}F8��VU��E?AA?=:���\\?>?=:9AACL�>R?;�8F;=Â>?=:�v?AA�8FE=}F�>R8FF�<8=xFB>;�w8=E�>RF�7|@��7RF;F�BR9:~F;�98F�:FBF;;98C�>=�F:9�AF�>RF�<8=xFB>;�>=�9\}9:BF�9:\�>=�E9?:>9?:�w?;B9A�B=:;>89?:>��|:��<8?AL�>RF��R?=�MF<98>EF:>�=w�789:;<=8>9>?=:���M�7��v?AA�9;J�>RF�zF\F89A��?~Rv9C��\E?:?;>89>?=:��z�����9:\�zF\F89A�789:;?>��\E?:?;>89>?=:��z7���>=�9EF:\�>RF�y>9>Fv?\F�7|@�>=�?:BÂ\F�>RF;F�BR9:~F;���D=:>?:̂F\�E9?:>F:9:BF�=w�>RF�7|@�?;�9�JFC�FAFEF:>�=w�?E<AFEF:>?:~�>RF�;>89>F~?F;�?:�>RF�TUTU_TU�U�QF>8=<=A?>9:�789:;<=8>9>?=:��Q7@���7RF�<8=xFB>;�?:BÂ\F\�?:�>R?;�9EF:\EF:>�;<FB?w?B9AAC�8FA9>F�>=�?E<AFEF:>9>?=:�=w�>RF;F�Q7@�;>89>F~?F;̀���@]�y�T̀�]F<9}F�=8�8FB=:;>8̂B>�8=9\;�?:�<==8�<RC;?B9A�B=:\?>?=:���@]�y�V̀�]F<A9BF�>89:;?>�}FR?BAF;�>R9>�98F��FC=:\�>RF?8�̂;FŵA�A?wF����@�S̀�|E<8=}F�\FE9:\�8F;<=:;F�>89:;?>�;F8}?BF���y�z��̀�|E<AFEF:>�B=̂:>F8EF9;̂8F;�>R9>�9\\8F;;�<8?=8?>C�;9wF>C�A=B9>?=:;���7]�I��̀�|E<AFEF:>�9<<8=<8?9>F�9\\?>?=:9A�?::=}9>?}F�;F8}?BF�>=�9\\8F;;�w?8;>�A9;>�E?AF�:FF\;���7]�I��̀�Q9JF�:F?~R�=8R==\;�>89:;?>�;̂<<=8>?}F�>R8=̂~R�?:w89;>8̂B>̂8F�<8=xFB>;���]M�{��̀��\\�B9<9B?>CL�vRF8F�9<<8=<8?9>FL�9>�A=B9>?=:;�;̂BR�9;�?:>F8;FB>?=:;�>=�9AAF}?9>F�F�?;>?:~�=8�9:>?B?<9>F\�B=:~F;>?=:����@��̀���<9:\�R?~R�B=Ew=8>��?BCBAF�9:\�<F\F;>8?9:�:F>v=8J;�>R8=̂~R�>RF�?E<AFEF:>9>?=:�=w�B=E<AF>F�;>8FF>;���>>9BREF:>���>=�>RF�8F;=Â>?=:�<8=}?\F;�9�\F;B8?<>?=:�=w�>RF�ŵ:\?:~�9:\�;B=<F�=w�>RF�<8=xFB>;L�?:BÂ\?:~�9�\F;B8?<>?=:�=w�>RF��?BCBAF�9:\�<F\F;>8?9:�B=E<=:F:>;���:F�<8=xFB>�?:BÂ\F;�Q�]@D_9>>8?�̂>9�AF�ŵ:\?:~���



�

�

����������	
������	������������������	��	���������������� �����������������
������
	
���������������������
�
��	
����	��	������������
�������������������� ��	���!���"�##$##%��������&
�'�����
	(������
	�)�*�
��+	�������
	�)�����
������
	�������
���,-�#��
��
������.���+����/012��3����
��+.4�$1$5���		�����	�#�
���3�����3����	��3��
���
��	�������	�3���3	3���������������	���
����3�	������
����3��
�������	
����� ��	��!���"�##%/11��������&
�'�����
	(������
	�6�7�����+	�������
	�)�����
������
	�������
���,-�#��
��
������.���+����/012��3����
��+.4�$1$5���
����� ��	�
���3���������	�
�3	
������*�8��'�		�
�3	�����.3�����	�3������������	��	
������
	���	�������
���������	�	
��	
�����		�����	�#�
���3�����3����	��3��
���
��	�������	�3���3	3���������������	���
����3�	������
����3��
�������	
����� ��	��!���"�##-10$����������3�������	
���)�����
���������
	�����
���	��������	
������,/�$/��
��
������.���+����/019��3��������,9�-9/��
��
�������������3����
��+.4�$1$5��!���"�##-1%#��������)���	�
��73����������
	�����
���	�����������,#0�-��
��
������.���+����/002�:��;��)�
��
����<���	��3��������,$�5��
��
��������������	��
��+.4�$1$5��8����
���,#$�10-�12$����.���+����/019��3��
���
��+.4�$1$/�����,$1�915�%-$����.���+����/019��3��
���
��+.4�$1$%��!���"�#$1/50���������	�	
���*�
�	�������$1$5'$1$9�������
	�����
���	
����� ��	�	��	�������
	�	��������	
������,/9�5��
��
������.���+����/019��3�����,0��
��
�������	�	���3���������,##�0��
��
�������������3�����!���"�#$#$12���+.4�$1$5�������6*���������������
	���	
�
	(�����
���	
����� ��	�	��	�������
	�	�����������,$�9��
��
�������
��6��=������*��
�
	(����������������
��+.4�$1$5�����,%9/�111������������	���!���"�##9%5#��������)���	�
��������	�3�	3���������
	��8�������3��
��	����"���������	
�
	
�������
�����	������3������	������ ��	���!���"�#1/-2/������������	����
	�>�
�����������������(�������
	��8�������3��
��	����"���������	
�
	
�������
�����	������3������	������ ��	����"���������������
����������������	������
����
��������������"������ ��	��!���"�##-12%���"���$1$5�)�����
���>�
�����������
	��8��������"������	��������������	
�
	
�������
�����	������3������	������ ��	���� �"���������������
������
	
���	��	������
����
���������������"������ ��	��!���"�#$1%#9���?+�%$������+�
	��*
���8����	������=�"�
����+	3�(���������
�
���(�)��
����
�������
���	
����� ��	�	��	��������
	�,#5��
��
�����������
�
���(����
����
���
��+.4�$1$5�����,#��
��
���������	�
�������
���
��+.4�$1$9���������
	
���������������������
�
��	
����	��	�������
��	
����������	���������	���������	
��������
�	
����3��
�������������������3��
�����
�����������
������	�������������
����7�����
�����3����(����	�������3��
�����
���������	����� ��	��������	����	
��������������	����



�

�

����� ���������	�
��� �	����	����������������������������� �!"#��"$�%�&�'�(����)*�+*"(�� �,-./0. /0������������������ �1�23��4(�''���'�5*"���� �,-�/60�/7�7�89���:�*;<�*���=�>�$��?�)*�+*"(�� �,0/@��/������A�*"$�=B$��C1"���="D�*�E�9">� �,-0/���/������"���=B$��C1"���="D�*�E�9">� �,�/���/����F	�GH� IJKLKMNLOPJ����3�5Q�5�����"�9(���Q��E�'�$B������C0C07�� �



���������	
�����

���������
���
�����
������
����
 ���!
"#"$%"#"&
'����()�����)�
*�(�)+�����
,�)����-

./���0�1
234
�56789:5262;:7
<:=;>?
@:AA;2244
:B
234
C;D��3;:
�4E;:76=
<=677;7E
@:AA;88;:7
FC��<@G
6D:924D
234
�HI
�J���J�K
�56789:5262;:7
�A95:L4A472
<5:E56A
F��<G
M?
�48:=N2;:7
��O��PQ
67D

./���0�1
2R:
95:S4>2
6DD;2;:78
67D
B:N5
95:S4>2
A:D;B;>62;:78
2:
234
�J���J�K
��<
36L4
M447
;D472;B;4D
68
744D4D
B:5
@��0
95:S4>28
68
83:R7
;7
0226>3A472
TQ
67D

./���0�1
:74
95:S4>2
6DD;2;:7
2:
234
�J���J�K
��<
368
M447
;D472;B;4D
68
744D4D
B:5
67
�3;:
U49652A472
:B
�56789:5262;:7
95:S4>2
68
83:R7
;7
0226>3A472
TQ
67D

./���0�1
2R:
95:S4>2
D4=42;:78
B5:A
234
�J���J�K
��<
36L4
M447
;D472;B;4D
68
744D4D
B:5
@��0
95:S4>28
68
=;824D
;7
234
548:=L4D
84>2;:7Q
67D

./���0�1
:74
95:S4>2
D4=42;:7
B5:A
234
�J���J�K
��<
368
M447
;D472;B;4D
68
744D4D
B:5
6
U@�
95:S4>2
68
=;824D
;7
234
548:=L4D
84>2;:7Q
67D

./���0�1
234
95:S4>28
654
>:78;82472
R;23
234
256789:5262;:7
9:=;>;481
9=6781
67D
95:E56A81
;7>=ND;7E
234
A:82
54>472
C425:9:=;267
�56789:5262;:7
<=67
6D:924D
M?
234
�56789:5262;:7
<:=;>?
@:AA;2244Q
67D

./���0�1
234
@:AAN7;2?
0DL;8:5?
@:AA;2244
62
;28
A442;7E
C65>3
1
�J�1
67D
234
�56789:5262;:7
0DL;8:5?
@:AA;2244
62
;28
A442;7E
:7
C65>3
V1
�J�
54>:AA47D4D
6995:L6=
:B
23;8
548:=N2;:7
2:
234
�56789:5262;:7
<:=;>?
@:AA;2244Q
7:R
23454B:54

W�
��
�����X�U
WI
�/�
��0	�<���0���	
<���@I
@�CC�����
�H
�/�
Y*Z%[\*[
]̂ _*[̀ �a
,a�̀ *̀̀_
b[YY*��*[̀ c

�4>2;:7
Td
 �362
234
C��<@
�HI
�J���J�K
��<
M4
6A47D4D
2:
;7>=ND4
234
95:S4>2
;7B:5A62;:7
68
83:R7
;7
0226>3A472
Td

�4>2;:7
�d

 �362
234
@��0
�=4>25;>
�7B56825N>2N54
<�U
TTKVT
67D
234
@��0
<65625678;2
X43;>=48
67D
�4>37:=:E?
<�U
TJOefO
M4
54A:L4D
B5:A
234
C��<@
�HI
�J���J�K
��<d

�4>2;:7
Pd

 �362
234
U@�
�J�
�g9678;:7
X43;>=48
<�U
TTeJfV
M4
54A:L4D
B5:A
234
C��<@
�HI
�J���J�K
��<d

�4>2;:7
d
 �362
;2
6BB;5A8
2362
234
B;8>6=
M6=67>4
:B
234
�HI
�J���J�K
��<
;8
A6;726;74Dd

�4>2;:7
Od
 �362
234
D4245A;762;:7
:B
>:7B:5A;2?
M42R447
234
��<
67D
234
�2624
�A9=4A47262;:7
<=67
F��<G
;8
3454M?
546BB;5A4D1
68
4=4L47
95:S4>28
654
4g4A92
B5:A
>:7B:5A;2?
54hN;54A4728
67D
2R:
7:7�4g4A92
95:S4>28
R454
6=546D?
;7>=ND4D
;7
234
A:82
54>472
6;5
hN6=;2?
>:7B:5A;2?
6995:L6=d





���������	
����
�����
���
��
����

��


������	
��

 ����
��
�������
����
���
���	���	�
���
�� ���!��
�	
���!���	��
����
���
���	�!�������	
!�������	��
��������
��
������"��
�	
������	
�
��
���
�#$
����%
�&�
��
���������

������	
%�
 ����
����
���������	
����
"�
���	�������
��
'('�
�	�
���
�!�	����	�
���	����
�	
)�������	�
�
���
�!!��!�����
�����	�

������	
*�
 ����
���
���	�!�������	
�����+
,��������
��	��
�	�
�������	��
����
���
������
����"������	�
�	�
�����	�
��
����
���������
��	���	�	�
�	�
������	�
��
���
���!���	
��
����
���������	
����
��-�	
�	
�!�	
�����	��
��
����
����������



.........................................
,����
)������
/�������
,����
01234514
678149:;
<;:99198
=4001>>149

 .........................................

(���


���!����
"+?
���	�!�������	
�����

)�������	�
�?
)��	���
���@���
&	��������	
���
���
�#$
����%
�&�
)�������	�
?
�&�
)��	���	�
���@���
A������	
��!





����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	����� !"#$%&'()*+ ,-.'//0//1 2-,	-.'/31 42,	-.'1/5,678#%9	2&:#;<='*>?@ABC	DEF?@ABG@	(?FBC?H !I6	JKLMI9&'NG@ODEPQFC	R+@?HSTPUVW7XY7K9#XZ#%'[\+O()*+O]B̂_	(?F?̀BCS	*>?@ABC a#$"9b	;cId='*>?@ABC effgh1/g3ihjG̀?H0i0fklmln	opqrms	tnmu vwmqn kxyurn z{xy|l}~��	����	}�������	�������	�	����	��	}����	�������	���������	}�������PA	O	*SFP	CG	�P	UPCP>QB@PU�	�PA	O	*SFP	CG	�P	UPCP>QB@PU�	���������� ¡¢�£�	¤�¥�� � ��¡¦�§	¤�¥�� � ��¡ ¨̈©ª̈©«̈¬®*>?@ABC ēg/hfg1ii°P̀	±²³́0i0f µ̈©«¶©¶«*>?@ABC e5igiiigiiijG̀?H0i03 ¨̈©ª̈©«̈279LM' ·̧¹º»¹¼½»̧¾¿!"#$%&'()*+ ,-.'//13ii 2-,	-.'/Àh 42,	-.'5̄¯,678#%9	2&:#;<='*>?@ABC	DEF?@ABG@	(?FBC?H !I6	JKLMI9&'NG@ODEPQFC	R+@?HSTPUVW7XY7K9#XZ#%'[\+O()*+O]B̂_	(?F?̀BCS	*>?@ABC a#$"9b	;cId='*>?@ABC ēg/hfg1ii°P̀	±²³́0i0fklmln	opqrms	tnmu vwmqn kxyurn z{xy|l}~��	����	}�������	�������	Á	Â���Ã	��	}����	�������	���������	}�������PA	O	*SFP	CG	�P	UPCP>QB@PU�	�PA	O	*SFP	CG	�P	UPCP>QB@PU�	���������� ¡¢�£�	¤�¥�� � ��¡¦�§	¤�¥�� � ��¡ µ̈©«¶©¶«¬®*>?@ABC effgh1/g3ihjG̀?H0i0f ¨̈©ª̈©«̈\B̂_COGÄOÅ?S eÀg30igiii(Æ+ÇOÆ0i03 (G@AC>È̀CBG@ e/hg/iigiii(Æ+ÇOÆ0i0À 279LM' ·É¿»̧̧ ½»̧¾¿

*_È>AU?SÊ	[P�>È?>S	ËËÊ	Ë³ËÌ Í?̂P	Î	GÄ	Ì[È@UA	B@	[�A	F>BG>	CG	Ë³ËÌ	?>P	@GC	B@̀HÈUPU	B@	C_BA	>PFG>C	@G>	B@	C_P	Ë³ËÌOË³ËÏ	*>?@AFG>C?CBG@	ÐQF>GÑPQP@C	Í>Ĝ>?Q�j\	Ò	jG@̂	\?@̂P	R?ÄCP>	°[�	Ë³ËÏÊ	C_P	H?AC	SP?>	GÄ	C_P	*ÐÍV�		j\	ÄÈ@UA	?>P	A_GÓ@	ÄG>	B@ÄG>Q?CBG@	G@HS	?@U	?>P	@GC	B@̀HÈUPU	B@	C_P	*ÐÍ�ÔÕ	B@UB̀?CPA	?	̂>GÈFPU	F>GÖP̀C�



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	����� !"#$%&'()*+ ,-.'//0123 4-,	-.'2/5 64,	-.'7,89:#%;	4&<#=>?'*@ABCDE !F8	GHIJF;&'KLMNOEP9QR9H;#QS#%'TU+V()*+	WXYCVWXYC	)OM@AEDBZ	KLOABCD[B \#$";]	=̂F_?'*@ABCDE 3̀a111a111b[cAX313defgfh	ijklgm	nhgo pqgkh ersolh tursvfwxyz	{|}~	x��������	�����~����	y���~���[E	AOOXDcA�XM�	�[E	AOOXDcA�XM�	����������������	��������������	����������� �� �¡ ¢£¤¥¦*@ABCDE §̀a0§7a111b[cAX313d �� ̈� �©*@ABCDE 7̀a371a111ªMc	«¬®313d �� ̈� �©*@ABCDE 3̀a111a111b[cAX3137 �� �¡ ¢£*@ABCDE 3̀a111a111b[cAX313̄ �� �¡ ¢£*@ABCDE 3̀a111a111b[cAX313§ �� �¡ ¢£49;IJ' °±²³²±́³µµµ!"#$%&'()*+ ,-.'//01̄/ 4-,	-.'23̄ 64,	-.'/d3,89:#%;	4&<#=>?'*@ABCDE !F8	GHIJF;&'KLMNOEP9QR9H;#QS#%'TU+V()*+VKXMcE@Dc	¶YCMC \#$";]	=̂F_?'*@ABCDE 3̀ad25ad/̄b[cAX313defgfh	ijklgm	nhgo pqgkh ersolh tursvfwxyz	�|�·���·	̧}~�~	¹	º}||	»�}���	y���~���[E	AOOXDcA�XM�	¶Dc¼cXM	@Ac½C�	����������������	��������������	����������� �� �© ¢�¤¥¦*@ABCDE d̀a§3/a15dªMc	«¬®313d �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE /̀2a032ad1dªMc	«¬¬¾313d �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE /̀a/01a3§db[cAX313d �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE 2̀a1̄/a1§db[cAX3137 �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE /̀3a3dda35§ªMc	«¬®3137 �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE /̀a32§ad̄1b[cAX313̄ �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE d̀a571a7̄1ªMc	«¬®313̄ �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE /̀§ā50a715ªMc	«¬®313§ �� �© ¢�*@ABCDE 3̀1a§0§a0d§b[cAX313§ �� �© ¢�49;IJ' °¿±³²ÀÁ³ÂÁ́*ÃY@CÄA¼Å	TM�@YA@¼	ÆÆÅ	ÆÆÇ WAZM	Æ	[È	ÇTYBÄC	DB	TÉC	O@D[@	E[	ÆÆÇ	A@M	B[E	DBcXYÄMÄ	DB	EÃDC	@MO[@E	B[@	DB	EÃM	ÆÆÇVÆÆ®	*@ABCO[@EAED[B	ÊNO@[ËMNMBE	W@[Z@AN�bU	Ì	b[BZ	UABZM	ÍAÈEM@	ªTÉ	ÆÆ®Å	EÃM	XACE	¼MA@	[È	EÃM	*ÊWÎ�		bU	ÈYBÄC	A@M	CÃ[ÏB	È[@	DBÈ[@NAED[B	[BX¼	ABÄ	A@M	B[E	DBcXYÄMÄ	DB	EÃM	*ÊW�ÐÑ	DBÄDcAEMC	A	Z@[YOMÄ	O@[ÒMcE�



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	����� !"#$%&'()*+ ,-.'/01234 5-,	-.'336 75,	-.'011,89:#%;	5&<#=>?'*@ABCDE	+FEDGDEH !I8	JKLMI;&'NOPQRES9TU9K;#TV#%'()*WX@PG	YADBE	Z[Z\WZ[Z]W #̂$";_	=̀Ia?'*@ABCDE b4c131c4d0eEAEP0103fghgi	jklmhn	oihp qrhli fstpmi uvstwgxyz{	|}~��	����������	�y}��~�	���~{~����E	ARR�DFA��P�	��E	ARR�DFA��P�	����������������	����������� �¡	����������� ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦§̈©*@ABCDE b0c/4/c64dª�FA�0103 ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦*@ABCDE b/c00dcdd6ª�FA�0103 ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦*@ABCDE bdc20«c«21ePF	¬[]0103 ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦*@ABCDE b/«c1««c1d2ePF	¬[]0103 ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦*@ABCDE b4c1®«c226ª�FA�0102 ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦*@ABCDE b/0c0«1c04«ePF	¬[]0102 ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦*@ABCDE b3cd61c663ª�FA�010® ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦*@ABCDE b/6c2®4c6«3ePF	¬[]010® ¢¢£¤¥£¦¦59;LM' °̄±²°³́²́µ́!"#$%&'()*+ ,-.'/0/016 5-,	-.'321 75,	-.'2,89:#%;	5&<#=>?'*@ABCDE	+FEDGDEH !I8	JKLMI;&'NOPQRES9TU9K;#TV#%'WeZ[Z\	(¶*+	)·YX	+̧A@¹CW #̂$";_	=̀Ia?'*@ABCDE b4/2c111ª�FA�0103fghgi	jklmhn	oihp qrhli fstpmi uvstwgº����	»¼��	½¾|x	�¿}yÀ��	�y}��~�	���~{~��ÁPC	W	*HRP	E�	�P	¹PEP@QDBP¹�	ÂDFÃPB�AFÃP@	Y��D�DEH	(PBEP@	F�BCE@ÄFED�B	̧D��	DBF�Ä¹P	�DÃP	AB¹	RP¹PCE@DAB	AQPBDEDPC�ÁPC	W	*HRP	E�	�P	¹PEP@QDBP¹�	ÂDFÃPB�AFÃP@	Y��D�DEH	(PBEP@	F�BCE@ÄFED�B	̧D��	DBF�Ä¹P	�DÃP	AB¹	RP¹PCE@DAB	AQPBDEDPC�����������������	����������� �¡	����������� ¢¢£Å¢£Æ¦§̈©*@ABCDE b021c111e*ÇÈWe0103 ¢¢£ÅÉ£Æ¦*@ABCDE b/c/61c111e*ÇÈWe0103 ¢¢£ÅÆ£Æ¦*@ABCDE b/c0®1c111e*ÇÈWe0103 ¢¢£Å¢£Æ¦*@ABCDE b®0c211ª�FA�0103 ¢¢£ÅÉ£Æ¦*@ABCDE b06«c211ª�FA�0103 ¢¢£ÅÆ£Æ¦59;LM' Ê̄²Ê°Ë²µµµ
*ÌÄ@C¹AHÍ	ÎP�@ÄA@H	ZZÍ	Z[Z\ XAÏP		�Ð	\ÎÄB¹C	DB	ÎÁC	R@D�@	E�	Z[Z\	A@P	B�E	DBF�Ä¹P¹	DB	EÌDC	@PR�@E	B�@	DB	EÌP	Z[Z\WZ[Z]	*@ABCR�@EAED�B	¶QR@�GPQPBE	X@�Ï@AQ�ªÂ	Ñ	ª�BÏ	ÂABÏP	ÒAÐEP@	eÎÁ	Z[Z]Í	EÌP	�ACE	HPA@	�Ð	EÌP	*¶XÓ�		ªÂ	ÐÄB¹C	A@P	CÌ�̧B	Ð�@	DBÐ�@QAED�B	�B�H	AB¹	A@P	B�E	DBF�Ä¹P¹	DB	EÌP	*¶X�ÈÔ	DB¹DFAEPC	A	Ï@�ÄRP¹	R@�ÕPFE�



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	����� !"#$%&'()(* +,-'./01.2 3,+	,-'445 63+	,-'.44+789#%:	3&;#<=>'?@ABCDEFGHIJIKLFC	MKNIKGGFIKN !O7	PQRSO:&'MTGJU@V8WX8Q:#WY#%'Z[\]̂?_̀]abca_ d#$":e	<fOg>'_c̀hEFGHIJIKLFC	MKNIKGGFIKN i..j/00j000ZGBGFLH/0/4klmln	opqrms	tnmu vwmqn kxyurn z{xy|l}~	��	����	~�����	����	����	��	�����	������	~����	�	�����������	������������LC�G	]	*�	�G	BG@GFJIKGBc	�K�HA I�K	�¡	L	JAH@I]A G	UL@¢	I 	HI£GHC	IK	@¢G	¡IKLH	UF�¤G�@c�LC�G	]	*�	�G	BG@GFJIKGBc	�K�HA I�K	�¡	L	JAH@I]A G	UL@¢	I 	HI£GHC	IK	@¢G	¡IKLH	UF�¤G�@c¥¦§̈©ª«¬ª®̄°ª±¦	²³«®¦®¬§̄¦́µ	²³«®¦®¬§̄ EFGHIJIKLFC	MKNIKGGFIKN i/j500j000?@L@G/0/4 )G@LIHGB	)G INK i500j000ZGBGFLH/0/2 )G@LIHGB	)G INK i/00j000?@L@G/0/2 38:RS' ¶·̧¹ººº¹ººº»¼����½	��	¾¼����¿	»�¼���Àkxyurn ÁnqrupÂlpx| Ãxlms	z{xy|lÄ��LH Ä��LH	EA�HI�	\NGK�C i/ÅÆj/Ç5j4Æ2È�\É]� È�KNG @I�K	�I@INL@I�KD\IF	ÉALHI@C	�JUF�ÊGJGK@Ë	\@@FI�A@L�HG	@�	�([EÈ i/0j1/0j000ZGBGFLH �AH@I]ÄLKG	�L¤�F	[G¢L� i./j000j000?@L@G �AH@I]ÄLKG	�L¤�F	[G¢L� iÅj000j000?*ÌÍ]? ?AF¡L�G	*FLK U�F@L@I�K	ÌH��£	ÍFLK@Ë	\@@FI�A@�LHG	@�	@¢G	?@L@G i/j200j000?@L@G ?@L@G	*FLK I@	\  I @LK�G iÅj040jÅ5/?G�	ÎabÏ ÈLUI@LH	�KÊG @JGK@	EF�NFLJ i.1j/1Çj/00?G�	ÎaaÏ Ä�Ð	�F	Ñ�	MJI  I�K	ÒG¢I�HG i.Åj5/Åj404?G�	ÎabÓ *FLK I@	Z�FJAHL	ÌH��£	ÍFLK@  i.0/jÅ0ÅjÆ01Ô7R$Õ	38:RS' ¶Öº×¹º̧Ö¹×Ö×
*¢AF BLCË	ZG�FALFC	̀̀ Ë	̀b̀Ø ELNG	Ø	�¡	ØZAKB 	IK	ZÙ 	UFI�F	@�	̀b̀Ø	LFG	K�@	IK�HABGB	IK	@¢I 	FGU�F@	K�F	IK	@¢G	̀b̀Ø]̀b̀Ó	*FLK U�F@L@I�K	�JUF�ÊGJGK@	EF�NFLJcÄ[	Ú	Ä�KN	[LKNG	ÛL¡@GF	?ZÙ	̀b̀ÓË	@¢G	HL @	CGLF	�¡	@¢G	*�EÜc		Ä[	¡AKB 	LFG	 ¢�ÐK	¡�F	IK¡�FJL@I�K	�KHC	LKB	LFG	K�@	IK�HABGB	IK	@¢G	*�EcÍÝ	IKBI�L@G 	L	NF�AUGB	UF�¤G�@c



�



 
Commission Members Present in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Herb Asher 
Greg Betts 
Stephanie Bosco 
Jamie Brucker 
Gary Burkholder 
Ben Carpenter 
Franklin Christman 
Monica Conners 
Michelle Crandall 
Christina Drummond 
Brad Ebersole 
Dave Efland 
Joy Evangelista 
Cindi Fitzpatrick 
Jeremiah Gracia 

Dave Gulden 
Jeff Hall 
Rebecca Hermann 
Christine Houk 
Pam Hykes O’Grady 
Laurie Jadwin 
James Jewell 
Emily Keeler 
Ben Kessler 
Bill LaFayette 
Kris Long 
Eric Meyer 
Brittany Misner 
Heidi Munc 
Megan O’Callaghan 
Bernita Reese 
Ryan Rivers 

Michael Schadek 
Elissa Schneider 
Kent Shafer 
Nick Shultz 
Sloan Spalding 
Ike Stage 
Matt Starr 
Joe Steager 
Joe Stefanov 
Robyn Stewart 
Andy Volenik 
Christie Ward 
Trenton Weaver 
Nancy White 
Andrew Williams 
RC Wise 
Kenneth Wright

 

Commission Members Attending Remotely 
Jeff Benton 
Emily Cooner for Kevin  
   Boyce 
Ben Collins 
Justin Dreier for Hayley 
  Lupton 
Terry Emery 

Mark Johns 
Carol Kauffman 
Mark Mauter 
Rory McGuiness 
Jeryne Peterson 
Erin Prosser 
Stephen Sayre 

Chloe Siens-Núñez 
Sean Staneart 
Jim Stanley 
Tony Vogel 
Evelyn Warr-Omness 
Tim Wilson 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Members Present in Person 
Kristen Easterday Kimberly Sharp 
 

Associate Members Attending Remotely 
Kristy Hawthorne Kristin Sutton
 
MORPC Staff Present in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Mike Borger 
Todd Bradley 
Kerstin Carr 
Dave Dixon 
Joe Garrity 
Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 
Níel Jurist 
Eileen Leuby 
Kelsey Matson 
Amanda McEldowney 
William Murdock 
Kyle Probert 

Padmini Roy-Dixon 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Brandi Whetstone 
Robert Williams

 

MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
April Bumgardner Brian Filiatraut Karina Peggau 
 
Guests Present in Person 
Lourdes Barroso de Padilla, Regional Policy 
  Roundtable Chair 
Grace Byler, Morrow County 
Thea Ewing, HNTB 

Mitch Graf, Iteris 
Kyle Kridler, City of Delaware 
Matt Peoples, City of Canal Winchester 
Cornell Robertson 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
  

Date: February 8, 2024 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



Commission Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 2 

 
Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 
 
Guests Attending Remotely 
Brian Ball, Business First 
Cindi Cooper, City of Sunbury 
Mendra Hupp, Perry County 
Jerry Mills, Dynotec 

Andy Shifflett, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 
Nick Soulas, FCEO 
Lonnie Watson, CAC 
Brent Welch, FCEO

 
Meeting Called to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Interim Chair 
Interim Chair Chris Amorose Groomes called the meeting to order at 1:33 p.m. followed by the 
Pledge of Allegiance. Interim Chair Amorose Groomes recognized and thanked members retiring or 
resigning from the Executive Committee and/or Commission: 

• Franklin Christman 

• Jennifer Gallagher 

• Greg Lestini 

• Cornell Robertson 

• Chris Harkness 
 
Mr. Christman shared he is humbled by being a part of MORPC. It keeps finding and enhancing new 
opportunities. That is due to members’ participation and MORPC staff. He is sad to be leaving. 
 
Mr. Robertson shared three things he learned from his over thirty years at the Engineers office: 
passion, power of diverse teamwork, simple thing of trying to just help people solve problems. 
 
Nominating Committee Report – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), MORPC Interim Secretary 
Interim Secretary Ben Kessler shared the Nominating Committee met multiple times to put together 
the slate presented today. There is a new name on the slate, LaGrieta Acheampong, for the Franklin 
County seat. Nominating Committee members are Ben Kessler (Chair), Jeff Benton, Mike Schadek, 
Franklin Christman and Nancy White. The Nominating Committee makes the following 
recommendations: 

• Nominees for Officers for renewed one-year term (expires 2025) 
o Chair – Chris Amorose Groomes, Mayor, City of Dublin 
o Vice-Chair – Michelle Crandall, City Manager, City of Hilliard 
o Secretary – Ben Kessler, Mayor, City of Bexley 

• Nominees for Executive Committee – renewal of one-year term (expires 2025) 
o Joe Stefanov, Chair of Benefits & Compensation Committee, City Manager, City of New 

Albany 
o Nancy White, Chair of Reserve & Investment Advisory Committee, Fiscal Officer, Mifflin 

Township 
o Chirs Amorose Groomes, Mayor, City of Dublin 

• Nominee for Executive Committee – renewal of two-year term (expires 2026) 
o Michelle Crandall, City Manager, City of Hilliard 

• Nominees for Executive Committee – new two-year term (expires 2026) 
o Kris Long, Deputy Director, Franklin County 
o LaGrieta Acheampong, Franklin County 
o Laurie Jadwin, Mayor, City of Gahanna 
o Matthew Starr, Mayor, City of Mount Vernon 
o Hayley Lupton, Administrator, Village of Plain City 
o Vacant (Forthcoming for consideration later in 2024) 

 
 



Commission Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 3 

 
Election of Officers and Executive Committee – Chirs Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), 
MORPC Interim Chair 
Interim Chair Amorose Groomes opened the floor for nominations; no nominations were made. Emily 
Keeler made a motion to accept the Nominating Committee recommendations, second by Kris Long; 
motion passed. 
 
Chair Amorose Groomes welcomed returning and new Executive Committee Members. She thanked 
those who previously served on the Executive Committee.  
 
In keeping with tradition, Chair Amorose Groomes passed the practice baseballs to Secretary Ben 
Kessler to do the honors of throwing the first pitch at MORPC Night at the Clippers this year. 
 
Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby, MORPC Membership Services 
Officer 
Elieen Leuby welcomed new Commission representatives and guests: 

• Lourdes Barroso de Padilla, Columbus City Council 

• Joe Steger, City of Canal Winchester 

• Trenton Weaver, City of Gahanna 

• Greg Betts, Hilliard City Council 

• Heidi Munc, Upper Arlington City Council 

• David Efland, City of Westerville 

• Rebecca Hermann, Worthington City Council 

• Brittany Misner, Village of Hebron 

• LaGrieta Acheampong, Franklin County 

• Kyle Kridler, City of Delaware 

• Matt Peoples, City of Canal Winchester 

• Mitch Graf, Iteris 

• Thea Ewing, HNTB 
 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 
William Murdock congratulated the Officers and Executive Committee on their election. They give 
extra to help guide the Commission’s work and make certain your voices are heard around the 
region. Mr. Murdock also congratulated Cornell Robertson, Franklin Christman and Chris Harkness. 
 
Mr. Murdock introduced MORPC’s new Chief Mobility & Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of 
Programming Parag Agrawal. Mr. Agrawal started at MORPC four weeks ago. He has 20 years of 
experience and most recently comes from Florida where he served as the Executive Director of the 
Polk Transportation Planning Organization. Polk County is the fastest growing county in Florida and 
the fifth fastest growing county in the country. Before Florida, Mr. Agrawal served as the Planning 
Director of Prince William County, Virginia. He received his master’s in city and regional planning 
from The Ohio State University and worked for the City of Columbus five years after graduating. He 
is humbled and honored to be part of the MORPC Team and looks forward to working with members 
to serve the residents of Central Ohio. 
 
Mr. Murdock reported MORPC hosted several major meetings since December: 

• ODOT’s Strategic Transportation & Development Analysis  

• Greater Columbus Chamber of Commerce Training 

• Economic Development District Kick-Off 

• Justice40 Kick-Off 

• All Aboard Ohio Whistlestop Tour 

• COMMA 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-ED-Report.pdf


Commission Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 4 

 

• Safety Event 
 
Mr. Murdock announced Data Day was sold out. 
 
The LinkUS Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) Leadership Committee kicked-off. There has 
been significant work on the TSI including interactive maps. You will hear more later.  
 
Resolution 02-24 on the consent agenda allows MORPC to enter into a contract with Franklin 
County on the Lead Safe Ohio program. 
 
A recent news article claims Columbus is growing faster than Austin, Texas. Our Data Team is 
looking at the report. Central Ohio’s growth is still in alignment with what we were expecting. The 
article is based on information from Bank of America and their customers. While regional growth is 
strong, we should take the report with a grain of salt. Their sample is Bank of America customers. 
MORPC will have an update this spring. 
 
Mr. Murdock encouraged members to read the Agency Monthly Report included in each Commission 
Meeting Packet for a full monthly update of MORPC activities. 
 
The Member Benefit of the Month is HBCU Connect which posts mid-to executive-level positions on 
their network at no additional cost. 
 
The Grant Opportunity of the Month is the Ohio Orphan Rail Crossing Program which provides $1 
million for rail crossings that are no longer in use. The Ohio Rail Development Commission received 
two applications so far. They also have funding for safety in railroad crossings. 
 
MORPC is entering a collaboration agreement with the City of Fort Wayne, and eventually our peer 
organization in Pittsburgh, on the Chicago, Columbus, Pittsburgh passenger rail line (Midwest 
Connect). The next step is a service development plan, the last thing needed to ask for funds. We 
are also reconstituting the passenger rail committee at MORPC within the next month. If you are 
interested in serving on the committee, speak to Mr. Murdock or Mr. Agrawal.  
 
MORPC is meeting with communities in Licking and Delaware Counties on the 208-sewer process, 
learning about the growth and service providers in those areas. A portion of what they are working 
on is setting up a dispute mechanism in Ohio. There are a lot of moving pieces in consideration. We 
are setting up a task force to review the recommendation before it comes to the Commission. Let Mr. 
Murdock know if interested in serving on the task force. 
 
MORPC is attending the National Conference of Regions next week in Washington, DC. We are 
leading at the national level with the National Association of Regional Councils (NARC). MORPC 
instigated and co-led a national forum on housing and we hosted a panel on diversity efforts that had 
over 200 people.  
 
MORPC held one of the first in the nation trainings on Justice40. Justice40 is the new federal 
requirement for almost all the grants that we would apply for making sure that the benefits of the 
grants help the most disadvantaged communities. The half-day training with the Columbus 
Partnership and COTA shared how communities’ efforts can help go after grants and how to connect 
to different communities to try to be more strategic. 
 
MORPC is hosting a forum with the Conference of Minority Transportation Officials (COMTO) on 
Reimagining an Inclusive Equitable Future in Transportation on Wednesday, February 28, 9:30 a.m. 
 



Commission Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 5 

 
The State of the Region is Friday, March 15. The keynote speaker is Majora Carter, a well-known 
developer and planner. The event is almost sold out. 
 
Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby, MORPC Membership Services Officer 
Eileen Leuby presented the Member Services Report highlighting: 

• Member Retention 

• Regional Planning Update Lunches 

• Planning Together – Local Governments & Schools 

• Summer Intern Program 

• New Intern Program Coordinator 

• 2024 Rural Forums 

• Member Visits 

• Governing Essentials for Local Elected Leaders 

• Member Newsletter 

• 2023 Attendance Recognition 

• Commission Profile Sheet 
 

Committees 
 

Regional Data Advisory Committee – Christina Drummond (City of Powell), Regional Data 
Advisory Chair 
Christina Drummond presented the Regional Data Advisory Committee Update. Ms. Drummond 
reminded Commission members of the Regional Data Advisory Committee’s (RDAC) vision – to use 
data to improve our quality of life. To realize their vision, RDAC uses the Regional Data Agenda and 
made a few strategic decisions to further build their own capacity before attempting to build others’ 
capacity and to focus on clear, near-term, achievable goals. RDAC’s working groups are facilitated 
by a MORPC Team Member in the role of project manager. 
 
For the second year in a row, Data Day sold out. The successful educational and networking event 
helped bolster the ranks of the working groups. Data Day was hosted by Ohio University Dublin at 
the Integrated Education Center. Ms. Drummond thanked Jay Johnson and his team for their 
support. More Information and presentation materials are available on MORPC’s website. Ms. 
Drummond thanked the Data Day Working Group and MORPC Team Members Jonathan Miller, 
Amanda McEldowney, and Dave Dixon for their part in making the event a success. 
 
The next Leaders Listen Survey focuses on housing. Ms. Drummond asked members to share the 
survey with their community. The preliminary findings will be shared at the March 15 State of the 
Region. The full report will follow in the second quarter of 2024. 
 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Lourdes Barroso de Padilla (City of Columbus), Regional Policy 
Roundtable Chair 
Lourdes Barroso de Padilla presented the Regional Policy Roundtable Update. Council Member 
Barroso de Padilla is the new chair for the Regional Policy Roundtable. She thanked former chair, 
Mayor Scheffler, who created a good platform to build on. Council Member Barroso de Padilla 
recognized new vice chair Sloan Spalding from New Albany. The next roundtable meeting is 
February 29. 
 
A delegation of MORPC Members and Team Members are traveling to the National Association of 
Regional Councils’ National Conference of Regions in Washington, DC next week. They will meet 
with all the Central Ohio Congressional Delegations and talk to them about passenger rail, housing, 
key infrastructure projects, and defense assets. 
 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-Member-Update.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-RDAC.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/event/data-day/
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-RPR.pdf


Commission Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 6 

 

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and Joseph Garrity, 
MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 
Steve Tugend and Joe Garrity gave the legislative update highlighting the following: 
o Rail Executive Network – Fact Finding Trip 
o Federal Appropriations 
o Electric Vehicle Charger Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator (Proposed Resolution 

01-24 on the consent agenda) 
o One Time Strategic Community Investment Funds 
o Housing and HB 315 
o Upcoming Primary 

 
Sustainability Advisory Committee – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), Sustainability Advisory 
Committee Chair 
Ben Kessler presented the Sustainability Advisory Committee Report. There is over $5 million 
available for Clean Ohio funding in Franklin County this year, which is used to protect conservation 
properties in perpetuity. Preliminary screener applications are due June 3 to Edwina Teye. 
Preliminary screener applications provide feedback to applicants. Final applications are due August 
30. The Natural Resources Assistance Council (NRAC), the governing body that reviews 
applications and makes funding recommendations to the Ohio Public Works Commission, is seeking 
nominations for council vacancies for categories 3 (park system), 4 (agriculture and forestry), and 5 
(business, realtors and planning). Reach out to Edwina Teye with recommendations. 
 
The Climate Pollution Reduction Grant has $4.6 billion in federal funding available to implement 
pollution-reduction projects. MORPC and our partners are evaluating project ideas to include in the 
regional application due April 1. Based on feedback received from a survey they issued asking for 
input on potential projects, Project Partners submitted a Letter of Interest for two implementation 
projects: a Regional Community Energy Strategy (ReCES) and a West Broad Street Mobility Project. 
The projects include a program to fund solar arrays on various public buildings, the region’s first 
zero-emission bus rapid transit vehicles, and first and last mile mobility options. Contact Brian 
Filiatraut with questions.  
 
The Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board elected to expand the COG Regional Trail Vision to the 
full 15-county MORPC area. COG will work with local governments to identify regional trail priorities 
for inclusion in the Trail Vision. COG is accepting new members to the Trail Towns Working Group 
and Trail Development Working Group. Reach out to Melinda Vonstein if interested in serving on 
either Working Group. 
 
Ohio EPA, together with other state agencies and MORPC, is kicking off a comprehensive water 
study for the 15-county Central Ohio area in early March. The study examines existing and future 
water supply and demand to better understand gaps and priority areas for both water and sewer 
infrastructure investments in the future. In addition, it will identify creative strategies on how to 
capture, conserve, and reuse water while ensuring the environmental integrity of our natural 
resources. The study is expected to be complete by the end of the year, with monthly webinars 
providing opportunities to update key stakeholders and get feedback.  

 
MORPC’s Planner Pool Program is available to help with a variety of sustainability projects that you 
might be thinking about for your community. To learn more, contact Jonahan Miller or complete the 
online form. 
 
The next Sustainability Advisory Committee Meeting is March 20, 2:30 p.m. at MORPC. Several 
committee members were up for reappointment to serve another term; most of them agreed to 
continue serving so we thank you for that. Mayor Kessler thanked the following SAC members: 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/02-08-2024-SAC.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/planner-pool-program/


Commission Minutes 

February 8, 2024 

Page 7 

 

• Mayor Laurie Jadwin for recommitting to serve as vice chair for two years 

• Grove City Council Member Christine Houk for joining the committee 

• Linda Rosine, who’s term ended, for serving on the committee 
 
More pending committee appointments are being finalized. Mayor Kessler will share the full 
committee roster at the next Commission meeting. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Amorose Groomes called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:31 p.m. 
The session adjourned at 2:50 p.m. Separate minutes are attached. 

 
Commission Consent Agenda  
Gary Burkholder made a motion to approve the Commission Consent Agenda, second by LaGrieta 
Acheampong; motion passed.  
 
Other Business 
Chair Amorose Groomes invited new members to stay after the Commission meeting if they had 
questions. She and Mr. Murdock are available. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:51 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 



 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Kerstin Carr 
Chief Regional Strategy Officer & Sr. Director of Planning 
 

DATE: March 1, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 03-24: “Authorizing the executive director to contract 
with Sonoma Technology, Inc. to provide air quality forecasting services” 

 
The purpose of resolution 03-24 is to authorize the executive director to enter into an agreement 

with Sonoma Technology, Inc. (STI) to provide air quality forecasting services beginning April 1, 

2024, through March 31, 2027, for an amount not to exceed $245,345. Included in the agreement 

is an option to renew for a fourth year, April 1, 2027, through March 31, 2028, for an amount not to 

exceed $82,865.  The funding source is the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway 

Administration through the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) program 

administered through the Ohio Department of Transportation.   

Since 2001, MORPC’s Air Quality Awareness Program has enlisted an air quality forecasting 

consultant to deliver timely, accurate, daily air quality forecasts for both ozone and fine particulate 

matter (PM2.5).  These daily air quality forecast services enable MORPC to alert the public and the 

media of unhealthy air quality levels which is crucial for sensitive groups such as children, seniors, 

and those with respiratory and heart disease. Using MORPC’s daily air quality forecast, Central 

Ohioans can reduce their exposure to harmful air pollution and its health impacts, as well as learn 

about ways they can reduce air pollution.  

In addition to protecting public health, air quality forecasting services allow the MORPC Team to 

continue to work with member governments, Ohio EPA, and U.S. EPA on strategies to maintain 

Central Ohio’s ozone and PM2.5 attainment designation. Maintaining attainment designation is 

important because nonattainment can impact businesses that want to locate or expand an air 

pollution source in the area.    

Attachment: Resolution 03-24 



RESOLUTION 03-24 
 

“Authorizing the executive director to contract with Sonoma Technology, Inc. to provide 
air quality forecasting services” 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Highway Administration through the Ohio Department of Transportation 
provides the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) program funding to 
MORPC as the Metropolitan Planning Organization for services to attain and/or maintain the 
National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for ozone and particulate matter (PM2.5) in the 
Columbus region, and the services described herein are contingent on the approval and receipt 
of funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC’s Air Quality Program proactively addresses Central Ohio’s air quality 
issues by serving as the region’s resource for tracking ozone and PM2.5 levels, informing the 
public about the health risks associated with poor air quality, and promoting strategies that 
reduce the formation of ozone and PM2.5; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Air Quality Program will use daily forecasts to issue Air Quality Alerts as a 
public service the day before high ozone and/or PM2.5 levels are expected to occur; and 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC does not retain the in-house technical expertise in air quality forecasting, 
and thus a suitable consultant must be selected under MORPC’s procurement policies and 
procedures to provide air quality forecasting services; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with a 

consultant to provide air quality forecasting services beginning April 1, 2024, 
through March 31, 2027, for an amount not to exceed $245,345. This agreement 
also provides MORPC with the option of extending the contract for a fourth year, 
April 1, 2027, through March 31, 2028, with costs identified that should not 
exceed $82,865.  

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 



Resolution 03-24 

Page 2 

 

Effective date: March 14, 2024 
Submitted by: Kerstin Carr, Chief Regional Strategy Officer & Sr. Director of Planning  
Prepared by: Brandi Whetstone, Associate Director - Sustainability, Planning  
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: March 14, 2024 
 
 
 



Memorandum 

TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 

FROM: Robert A. Williams Jr., Sr. Director of Residential Services 

DATE: March 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 04-24: “To authorize the executive director to enter into 
agreements with the City of Westerville for $500,000 for a 12-month period to 
perform home repairs on owner occupied homes in the City of Westerville” 

MORPC has been providing free residential home repairs and energy efficiency services in Franklin 
County to eligible residents for over 30 years through public-private partnerships utilizing public and 
private funds.  

The City of Westerville approached MORPC to help create, implement and manage a home repair 
program in Westerville, Ohio. MORPC will identify grantees and perform home repair in accordance 
with the guidelines created by the City of Westerville and MORPC.  

Attachment: Resolution 04-24 



RESOLUTION 04-24 

“To authorize the executive director to enter into agreements with the City of 
Westerville for $500,000 for a 12-month period to perform home repairs on owner 
occupied homes in the City of Westerville” 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Westerville, Ohio has approached MORPC to help create, implement 
and manage a home repair program for the City of Westerville, and 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC will create a Westerville Home Repair application, vet and approve 
grantees for the City of Westerville; and  
 
WHEREAS, MORPC will administer production and oversight/project management of all 
elements of the Westerville Home Repair Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC has been providing free residential home repairs and energy efficiency 
services in Franklin County to eligible residents for over 30 years through public-private 
partnerships; and 
 
WHEREAS, the services performed pursuant to properties identified as part of the Westerville 
Home Repair grant will be under the oversight of MORPC and be implemented through a 
combination of MORPC staff and local businesses that are contracted in MORPC’s service 
area; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is hereby authorized to enter into agreement with the 

City of Westerville for work described in the forthcoming contracts to be awarded 
for the City of Westerville Home Repair Program in the amount up to $500,000 
through 2025 and enter into related subcontracts. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
Effective date: March 14, 2024 
Submitted by: Robert Williams, Senior Director of Residential Services 
Prepared by: Robert Williams, Senior Director of Residential Services 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: March 14, 2024 




